
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

September 10, 2014 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:   

Public Comment:  

 

Minutes:   (Tab A) 

Mayor’s Report/Comments:  

 

Staff Reports:  Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Todd Baun, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

 Staff Reports (Tab D) 

  

Old Business: 3rd Street Design Options (Tab E) 

   

 New Business: Private Storm pond maintenance (Tab F) 

   

  

Ordinances: Marijuana Ordinance (Tab G) 

 

Resolutions:  Public Defense Standards (Tab H) 

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session   

Adjournment 

Agenda September 10, 2014 11



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                      Regular City Council Meeting

                   Wednesday, August 27, 2014

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Catterlin, Ator and Peterson.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Dan Glenn, John 
Graham, Paul Nott, Randy Bunch and Jon Hinton from Gray & Osborne.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

PUBLIC COMMENT Helen Hamilton commented on occupied mobile RV's. She would like the Council to add to 
the draft ordinance, language addressing that residents can utilize the RV's longer if the loss 
of their home was to due to a fire or other catastrophic event. It would help affected residents 
during an extreme hardship beyond their control.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the minutes from the July 23, 2014 meeting. Motion Carried 5-0.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun has attended different legislative meetings over the past couple weeks and he 
reported the available state money is going to be tight. He provided an article written by 
Seattle Times reporter, Francis Benjamin Paul Roberts, which states I-1183 promised that a 
portion of the new revenue from liquor sales would go to cities and counties to support law 
enforcement and public safety. Unfortunately, that promise has not been kept. 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn addressed the off-road vehicle use on-road. He said if the Council wants to allow 
them, they need to determine what streets they would allow them on and to keep in mind the 
35 mile per hour speed limit max. Other cities have approved only specific streets within their 
limits. Councilmember Schiller asked how many cities have passed this ordinance and Mr. 
Glenn said he's aware of at least 15 cities. Councilmember Catterlin wants to opt in for streets 
under 35 miles per hour with appropriate license, lighting, turn signals, and other required 
safety features. Paul Nott asked if it matters that HWY 108 runs through town. Dan Glenn 
replied stating State Highways do allow them in areas where the speed limits are not over 35, 
so if there was an area of HWY 108 that is not in town, they would be allowed. He said there 
are a lot of requirements they would have to meet before they can qualify to drive one. Dan 
Glenn suggested Chief Crumb review it. Dan Glenn will prepare a general ordinance.

SKILLINS CONNOLLY 3RD 
STREET DESIGN 
PRESENTATION

Jerry Smith, Project Manager, and Tim Horton, Project Designer, addressed the Council and 
showed design options for the Council to consider. The project was broken into two sections 
so the Council can decide if they want to move forward on both sections at once, or complete 
one phase at a time as money is available. Mr. Horton showed both sections, with each 
section having two options. There is a substantial difference in cost for the two options.

MARIJUANA HEARING 
EXAMINER & ATTORNEY 

RECOMMENDATION

Two ordinance options were provided for the council to review and discuss at the next 
meeting.

COMMUNITY PLANNING 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

The Washington Chapter of the American Planning Association partners with the State 
Department of Commerce to provide communities the assistance of professional planners and 
other specialists in articulating visions, solving problems or resolving issues. The Community 
Planning Assistance Teams are targeted to communities that lack planning resources and 

provides assistance pro-bono. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by 

Councilmember Schiller to authorize the City to apply for assistance with the 

Community Planning Assistance Teams for assistance in preparing and execution of 

an economic visioning plan, downtown revitalization, and creating financial 

sustainability. Motion Carried 5-0.

Tab A - Minutes September 10, 2014 2



WATER BODY NAMING A body of water on the south end of the City limits, which is included in the Shoreline Master 
Plan, is not named. Paul Nott suggested asking the McCleary School if they would like to have 
the students name the water body. The Council liked the idea and will choose the name from 
the students suggestions. Wendy Collins will contact the school to see if they are interested.

TIB FUNDING APPLICATION Tabled.

REED FUND (RURAL ELECTRIC 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT) 

This account has been around for approximately fifteen years. The fund has specific rules and 
regulations that need to be followed in order to spend monies in the fund. A board needs to be 
appointed, which will consist of the Mayor, a Councilmember and three members of the public. 
The Board must review and approve any requested expenditures, according to the strict 
guidelines. Councilmember Catterlin wanted this topic added to the agenda because the 
money has been sitting there for a long time and he believes we should review possible uses 
for the money and possibly use it while we can.

HB 1632 Not discussed.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 38405- 38454 including EFT's in the 
amount of $109,436.75 and 38329- 38375 including EFT's in the amount of $71,390.89.

It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Ator to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Catterlin used the white board to make a presentation regarding the 
arguement he had with the Mayor at the second public meeting on the levy. He said the City 
previously had a nitrogen leak on the 12kv seal. Insurance coverage was questioned at the 
time, and the cost of the deductible was more than the cost of the repairs. His presentation 
displayed the two substations, and the cost for insurance and deductibles for various 
disastrous causes. He wanted to point out we do not have enough in the Light & Power 
reserve fund to cover the required $250,000 deductible, per unit, in the event there is a flood 
or earthquake. He wants the Council to keep this in mind when they are working on the 
budget.

Councilmember Schiller asked what the Mayor's plan is for the REED Board. He wants to 
know if it will be advertised. The Mayor said it implies in state law, the money can be used to 
encourage business but can't really be used for Light & Power. Mayor Dent said he will 
probably have the Clerk put out a notice in the paper. Councilmember Catterlin said one 
person from the VFW is very interested in equipping the VFW Hall as a disaster relief center. 
They would like to equip it with cots, blankets, water, and first aid items.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:04 PM. The next meeting is scheduled for September 10, 2014 

at 7:00 PM. Motion Carried 5-0.

Tab A - Minutes September 10, 2014 3



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 6



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 7



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 8



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 9



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 10



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 11



Tab B - City Attorney Report September 10, 2014 12



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: September 4th, 2014 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

    

 

Well Improvement Project PWTF Close out 

 

Jon Hinton and I have been working on closing this project out with the PWTF.  By 

getting this closed out before September 20th, 2014, we will reduce our interest rate on 

this loan.  This reduction of the interest rate will save rate payers thousands of dollars 

over the life the loan.   

 

2015 Budget 
 

Wendy, the Mayor and I have started working on the 2015 Budget.  All departments have 

submitted their request and we will be going through them over the next several weeks.   

 

Shoreline Management Plan 

 

I have provided a draft copy of the Shoreline Analysis Report.  This report is also on our 

website.  The Watershed Company will also hold a public meeting on October 8th at 6 pm 

at City Hall council chambers.   

 

Cemetery 3rd Driveway 

 

The Public Works crew has completed a new crushed rock driveway for the 3rd section of 

the cemetery.  The material was given to us from Roglins and came from the scour 

project that was completed next to the cemetery.  The Public Works crew did an excellent 

job on the installation of the driveway and I would also like to thank Roglins for the 

crushed rock.   

 

 

 

 

Tab C 

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report September 10, 2014 13



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � 
 � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
! " # $ % $ # $ & '
· ( ) * + , - . / 0 , 1 2 / 3 0 1 4 + , - 2 , 2 2 ) 1 5 - / 6 4 7 8 2 9 7 4 * / 4 : / ) ; - 8 < 2 2 1 2 2 / 4 = 2 > 3 3 , . 1 ?
· @ � � A � � B � 	 � 
 � � 	 @ � � � � � � � C @ � � D � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 A � B � 	 � � A � 	 � � A � � � E
· @ � � A � � B � 	 � 
 � � 	 @ � � � � � � F G H � � � � � 
 � � �  � � � 	 
 A � B � � � � 	 � � 
 � � � E
·

� A � � � � A � I � � � � 	 
 A � � � � � A � 	 � 
 � � � � B � A � � � � � B 
 A � � � � � � J � � 
 E
·

� � K � � L M � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 E
· < N N / O 1 5 - 1 ; 7 ; - 7 - P Q R S T , ; 1 ( - 4 1 1 - - / 1 4 1 . - 7 U = V , W V 3 1 ; . 1 / ; - V 1 X 7 . 7 - 1 5 0 / 4 - , / ; / 3 K L M � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � 
 A � � � 
 � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � 	 �  � 
 
 A � � � � 	 � � � 	  
 A � � � � � � EY Z $ ' [ \ " & ] ' ' Z & ' $ \ ^ _ ` a _ & ' '
·

� � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � b � � � � � c d � � � � � 
 � � � d � � 
 � 	 � B � � 
 A �  � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � � � �  E
· e G � H � � � � � 
 � � �   � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � d � � � � � 
 �  
 � � � � 
 � 
 A � � � 	  � 
 � � 	 � � � � � 
 A � �  � � � � � 
 � � 	 � �� � � � � � E � � � � � � 
 � � 	 f � � � � 
 A � � � � � 	 � � � � � �  B � � � 	  � � � � �  E
·

� � � I � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 e � g h E � � � � � � 	 � I � 	 � � � � I �  
 � K � K h � � A � 
 A � � � � � � � 
 � � d 	 � � A � � � � � 	 	 � 
 � B � �  
 A � � � � �� 	 � � � � � � d �  G �  � � � � � � � �  E
·

� � � h � �  � � 
 � 
 
 � � � 
 � 	 � 
 � d � � D d � 
 A � � 	 D 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  �  � � � 	  
 A � � � 	  � � � � � � � 
  � d 	 EY Z $ ' [ \ " & ' i & ' ` j % & k
·

� d � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � �  A � I � � � � � I �  
 A � � � d � I � � A � 	 � � 	 � 
 � � � � � B B � � 
 � 	 � 
 A � � � � A 
 � B d � � El ` \ ' & _ % [ # $ ` \ ^ _ ` a _ [ mn ` \ # o ! p p j $ " [ # $ ` \ 'i & " & $ % & k l ` \ ' & _ % [ # $ ` \^ & _ m $ # ' ] ' ' Z & k i & q [ # & ' ^ [ $ kr o $ ' n ` \ # o r ` # [ j i & q [ # & ' ^ [ $ k r ` s [ # &t u v w x x y z z { | } } y x ~ � � z } | } }� u � u � � � � y } | } } y x ~ � � z } | } }

Tab D - Staff Reports September 10, 2014 14



� Z $ j k $ \ a s & p [ _ # m & \ # ! " # $ % $ # �! l r ] � ] r � n � Y r � � �r � r ! � � � � ! i r �s ! r �r � r ! � � ! l r ] � ] r � � � ^ � ! Y ! r ] � Y� u � � � � � � � � � � � � � { � � z � � � � � � � � u � v � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � v   � � � ¡ u � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � w � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � �   v  � � v � �   � � � |£ u � v � � � � ¤ � � � � � � ¥ � � u � � { � � ¦ � � � � � v � � � � � � � � � � � u � � � � � §   � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢� � � � � � � � �   v   � � � � � � � � � �   v |¤ v   � ¦ � � � � � � ¤ � � ¨ � � � � � } x } ¦ � � � � � � � � � v   � � ¨ � � � u � v � � � � � � � �   � � � u � � � � �   v� � � � � � � � v �   � � � |¥ � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � ¨ � � � � � x � x � � © � � v � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ª |© � �   v � � � � � � � � ¨ � �   � � � � ¨« � � u �   � � � � � } x } ¤ � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¨ � ¢ � ¨ � �   v � � � � � � � � � � § � � � u � � � � ¨� � � � � ¨ � �   � � � ¨ � � � u �   � � w   v v � � � � � u � � � ¨ � ¢ �� � � u � � u � � |� � � � v   � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � x � ¥ � � � � � � �   � �   � �   � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � �   ¨ ¨ � � � � � � � �� � � u � � � � � �   � � � � � � v u � � � � � �   � � � � �   � v �� � � � � � � � � � | u � �   � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � { { © � � �   v � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � � � w � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � ¨� � � v   � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ � � � �   � � � � � ¨ � ¢ � � � � w¨ � � � � � � v �   � � � |° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ³ ¸ ¹ ³ º ± ° ± » » ± ¸ ¶� � � � } � ~ © � � �   v � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � w   ¨ � � � � � � � ¨ � �   � � � � ¨ � � �® � �   w � ¢   � � � � � � � � ¢   � � � � � � � � � � � � |£ u � v � � � � ¼ � �   � � � � � �¦ � � � � u � y x � } z | ~ � y x } � � � � | � � © u � � � � � � � �   � � � � w � ¢ � £ u � v � � � � ¼ � �   � � � � � � ¨ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � |½ ¾ ¿ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä

Tab D - Staff Reports September 10, 2014 15



Tab D - Staff Reports September 10, 2014 16



Tab D - Staff Reports September 10, 2014 17



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater manager 
Date: September, 5, 2014 
 
  
At the Waste Water Treatment plant, we are currently getting pricing on upgrading the 
SCADA operating system.  This SCADA program communicates with all the computers 
throughout the wastewater treatment plant to make sure it continues to function properly.  
If this system goes down there is a chance that we could violate our permits.  The 
computer is over 8 years old, one of the drives on it has already failed.  A technician we 
use for some of our Programmable Logic Control told me that if the other drive fails it 
would take a programmer a minimum of 1 week, of 16 hour days, to get the system fully 
functional 
This Upgrade was approved in the 2014 budget. The cost for replacing the computer, 
upgrading the license and the cost for the engineer to do the programming changes, will 
be approximately $15,000.00. 
Currently there are no operational issues at the Water Treatment Plant.  
 
 

Tab D - Staff Reports September 10, 2014 18



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " #$ � 
 % & ' & � � � � � � � � �� ( ) � * * + , , - . / 0 ( 1 2 - 3 ( � * 3 - 4 - 3 - ( 2
· 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < = > 8 ? @ A B @ 9 C > D E 6 F D > ? 6 8 ; : 8 > G
· 5 6 7 8 9 : ; H : 8 7 D > F E 6 F D > ? 6 8 ; : 8 > GI ( J 0 ( 1 2 - 3 ( � * 3 - 4 - 3 K
· L 8 9 M > @ F > ? D N > F D 6 M @ = > 9 @ E @ 9 : D O 6 P D N > F : D > D 6 Q R S T H U G
· 5 M > @ D > @ 8 ? E 6 F D 8 > V W M = @ 8 : X @ D : 6 8 5 N @ M D G
· 5 6 Y E ; > D > ? D N > D M @ 8 F : D : 6 8 6 P D N > 5 > Y > D > M O H @ E Z [ @ Y > \ 6 = @ 8 ? ] > @ ? F D 6 8 > B N 6 D 6 F D 6 D N > V > ^ F : D > G
· 5 M > @ D > @ _ D @ P P < 9 9 > F F B @ = > 6 8 D N > V > ^ F : D > D 6 M > E ; @ 9 > D N > F N @ M > E 6 : 8 D F O F D > Y G
· ` > Y 6 a > ? D N > ` @ D > 6 7 M b > ^ F : D > P > @ D 7 M > Z F : 8 9 > : D V @ F c 7 F D ^ > : 8 = 7 F > ? @ F @ F E @ Y Y : 8 = 6 7 D ; > D P 6 M E > 6 E ; > G
· ` > Y 6 a > ? D N > B 6 ; : 9 > \ > a O B M 6 E 6 F : D : 6 8 : 8 P 6 M Y @ D : 6 8 P M 6 Y D N > B 6 ; : 9 > [ > V F E @ = > G
· ` > d e f g h i e g j g k j l m j n n o p q k e g r s o g k h t u v s t n h t j w s x y z
· < ? ? > ? D N > 5 6 Y Y 7 8 : D O b : ? > { @ M @ = > _ @ ; > D 6 D N > > a > 8 D F 9 @ ; > 8 ? @ M G
· _ D @ M D D 6 7 E ; 6 @ ? 9 6 E : > F 6 P D N > 5 : D O W M ? : 8 @ 8 9 > F P 6 M E 7 ^ ; : 9 @ 9 9 > F F G
· < M M @ 8 = > ? P 6 M @ ? ? : D : 6 8 @ ; V > ^ F : D > F D 6 M @ = > 9 @ E @ 9 : D O D N M 6 7 = N { 6 a 6 P P : 9 > Z 6 7 M V > ^ F : D > E M 6 a : ? > M G
· 5 M > @ D > 8 > V F D @ P P a @ 9 @ D : 6 8 9 @ ; > 8 ? @ M 6 8 D N > F D @ P P E @ = > 6 P D N > V > ^ F : D > G
· 5 M > @ D > 8 > V 5 6 Y Y 7 8 : D O 5 > 8 D > M @ 8 ? E @ M C | : D 9 N > 8 9 @ ; > 8 ? @ M 6 8 D N > F D @ P P E @ = > 6 P D N > V > ^ F : D > D 6 M > E ; @ 9 > D N > 6 ; ? : 8 D M @ 8 > D 9 @ ; > 8 ? @ M G
· } E ; 6 @ ? D N > _ N 6 M > ; : 8 > < 8 @ ; O F : F ` > E 6 M D ? M @ P D D 6 D N > _ H B B @ = > G� ~ ~ - 3 - � . � � � � 2 � 20 ( 1 2 - 3 ( � � � � ( . 3 2 �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢£ � � � � � ¤ � ¥ � � � ¦ ¦ ¦ § ¦ ¦ ¦ § ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦¨ � � � � �© � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � � ª � � � � � « ¬ � �  � � � ¤ ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � ¯ � © � � � � � « ¬ � ° ± ² � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � ³ � � � � ® � � � �¯ � © � � � � � � � ´ � ® � � � � � � © � ¤ � � � « ¡ � � �  � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � ® � � ¢ µ � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � ¢ � � � ¶ � � � · � � � ¢ � �� � � � � ¤ � � � � ´ � � � � ¤ ¢¸ � � � � ¨ � � � � � �¡ � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � ´ �  � � � � ¹ � º ¢§ µ � � § � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � ¢

Tab D - Staff Reports September 10, 2014 19



» ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À ¼ Á Â Ã Ä Ä ¿ Å Æ Ç È Ç ¾ À É Ê Ë Ì É Í À Î Â Ï Ç È Î Æ Ç È Ç ¾ À Ð É Ê Ë Ì É Í Ñ Á Ï Ò Ó ¿ ¾ ¿ À ¼ Ô Ò Ã È ¼ ¾ ¾ Î Ï Õ Ö Ï Ö × Ø ÙÚ Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á â ã Û ä Þ Û å æ á Û ç Ü Û à Ý ß è é ß Ý â êë ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ô ì õ î ö ì ÷ ø ù ÷ ÷ ú û ü ý þÿ � ñ � � ó � � ú ú ü ú û ý � þ� � ì � ñ � ÿ î ð ì � 	 î 
 ý � � ý û ý ú þ ö ì � 	 î � î � 	 � � � ï ñ ì � ý ü ÷ ù û ø � þ� î � ó 
 î � 	 ÿ ó ï � � � ð ù � � ù û ù � þ� î ñ ì 
 � � î � ñ ì � î ñ ì 
 ù ý ú ù û ù ý þÿ � ñ � ë ì � î 
 ñ ô ì � ñ � ù ù ÷ ù û ü ø þ� ñ � ð � ñ � ì � ù ÷ � ù û ü ù þÿ ó � � ì 
 � î ñ � ó � õ 
 ó ö 
 î ô ÷ � ý ÷ û � ù þõ ó ð � � ì ÷ ù ú ÷ û ÷ ú þ� ï � � � � � î ð ÿ ó 	 ì ÷ � ý ü û ø � þ� ì î 
 � � � ì � ï ð ñ � ÷ � ü ü û ø ù þÿ � ñ � � ó 
 ô � � ë ó � ï ô ì � ñ � ÷ � � ü û ø ÷ þ� ì î 
 � ì � ñ � � î ð ü � � ü û � þ� ñ î í í õ î ö ì ü ý ý ü û ù ú þ� 
 	 � � î � � ì � ü ý ù ü û ù � þ 	 ô � � � � ñ 
 î ñ � ó � ü ý ÷ ü û ù � þÿ ì ô ì ñ ì 
 � ë î ñ î õ î ö ì ü ý � ü û ù ý þõ ï � ð � � � î � � ð � ñ � ì � ü ù � ü û ù þ� � ö � ñ � õ ó � ì 
 ü ù ü ü û ÷ � þò ì ð � í ï ð � � � � � ü ÷ � ü û ÷ þÿ � î ô � ì 
 ó í ÿ ó ô ô ì 
 � ì ü ü ú ü û ü ù þÿ ì ô ì ñ ì 
 � ü � ø ü û � � þ�  �  � õ î ö ì ü � ú ü û � ý þ! " " # $ % & � ï 	 ö ì ñ ü � ý ü þë î ñ î õ î ö ì ü � ÷ � û ø ú þò ó ô ì õ î ö ì ø ú � û ø ý þ� � 
 ì ø ÷ � û ú ú þõ ð î � � � � ö ë ì � î 
 ñ ô ì � ñ ø ü � û ú � þ' � ñ ì 
 ð ó � î ð  ö 
 ì ì ô ì � ñ � � � � û � ý þ( ì ð ð � � � � î ñ ) ó ï ( � � � � * � � � û � ý þë ì � ì ð ó � ô ì � ñ � ì 
 � � � ì � � � ï � ð 	 � � ö � ù � û � þ� � ó 
 ì ð � � ì � î � ñ ì 
 õ 
 ó ö 
 î ô � ÷ � û � þ� ï � � � � � î ð ÿ ó ï 
 ñ � ý � û � ÷ þ+ , - & � � 
 ì î 
 ô � . ë î � ö ì 
 ó ï � � ì î � ó � � . � / � ð ó � � � ì � . î � 	 ò î 0 î 
 	 ó ï � � î � ñ ì � ù � û � ü þ
Tab D - Staff Reports September 10, 2014 20



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: September 4th, 2014 

Re: 3rd Street Design Options 

 

 

Last Council meeting Skillings Connolly presented the council with 4 options for the 3rd 

street design.  They showed the following options: 

 

• A1- Full width construction of 3rd street.  This design includes separate bike lanes.  

This is also requires more construction easements, additional design time and 

additional costs. 

• A2- Construction of 3rd Street would be moved primarily to the west side of the 

ROW.  This design includes shared bike lanes.  This is the cheaper option due to 

the reduction of construction easements and additional design time, 

• B1- Full width construction of 3rd street.  This design includes separate bike lanes.  

This will be a similar cost to B2.  It just comes to preference of how you would 

like to match A1 or A2 

• B2- Construction of 3rd Street would be moved primarily to the west side of the 

ROW.  This design includes shared bike lanes.  Again, this will be a similar cost 

to B1.  It just comes to preference of how you would like to match A1 or A2. 

 

Also discussed was the closed off section of 2nd street.  We have the following options. 

• Open 2nd street to traffic.  Make it a one way North/South. 

• Close 2nd street to traffic.  Create a cul de sac turnaround.   

• Close 2nd street to traffic.  Create a possible hammer head turn around.  

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 

I would recommend A2 due to the significant cost difference to A1.  I also recommend 

B2 due to potential problems the large fir trees in the area could present in the B1 design.  

I would also like to recommend closing 2nd street to traffic and creating a hammer head 

turn around.  That would clean up the entrance to the city and proved an excellent place 

to put in a new, clean, and nice “Welcome to McCleary” sign.   

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please discuss and let me know how you would like to proceed the options that were 

presented.   

Tab E 

Tab E - 3rd Street Design Options September 10, 2014 21



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 
Date: September 4th, 2014 
Re: Private Storm Water Pond Maintenance  
 
 
We have 6 storm water treatment pond in the City of McCleary.  5 of the ponds are 
privately owned or Homeowners Associations (HOA) owned and 1 is owned and 
maintained by the City.   
 
The issue that we are having is proper maintenance of the private storm ponds.  All 5 of 
the ponds that privately owned are now overgrown and are not functioning as they were 
designed.  We have attempted to contact the HOA of these storm ponds and have found 
that the HOA’s don’t exist or are inactive.     
 
After talking with Dan, he has suggested a couple of options.  Here are as few options 
that we could pursue 
 

• Contact all homeowners in the development and have them re-establish or 
activate the HOA’s.  Then have the HOA’s perform maintenance and bring the 
storm ponds up to design standards.  

o  This does option does not guarantee any maintenance will be completed 
on the storm ponds.   

• City crews perform initial the maintenance on all the ponds and bring the ponds 
up to design standards.  Homeowners would then take over maintenance of their 
storm ponds.  City would then have to find suitable way to recover the cost from 
homeowners that are using the storm ponds.  

o  The City cost for this initial maintenance will be several thousand 
dollars.  Recovery of cost could be extremely problematic.   

• City takes ownership of the storm ponds and create an “adjusted rate” for the 
homeowners that use the storm ponds.  City would then control all maintenance 
of the storm ponds. 

o A rough calculation for the “adjusted rates” for the affected 
developments ranges from $3.79 to $5.80.  The “adjusted rate” would be 
an additional charge to their current storm water charge.   

 
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please discuss and let me know how you would like to have this private storm pond 
maintenance issue handled.       

Tab F 

Tab F - Private Storm Water Pond Maint. September 10, 2014 22



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 23



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 24



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 25



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 26



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 27



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 28



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 29



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 30



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 31



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 32



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 33



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 34



Tab K - Ordinance - MarijuanaTab G - Ordinance - Marijuana September 10, 2014 35



Tab H - Resolution - Public Defense Standards September 10, 2014 36



Tab H - Resolution - Public Defense Standards September 10, 2014 37



Tab H - Resolution - Public Defense Standards September 10, 2014 38


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - 3rd Street Design Options
	Tab F - Private Storm Water Pond Maint.
	Tab G - Ordinance - Marijuana
	Tab H - Resolution - Public Defense Standards

